PD SWAT Supervisors
Fud: Riot Control Products.

Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 4:13:50 PM
Attachments: Muniton list Waukesha PDPNG

FYT on Def Tec products. Not our standard purchase but could be useful in certain situations. I know Jake mentioned the sting balls.
lan
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: Casey Koberstein <caseyk@streichers.com>
Date: August 26, 2020 at 4:0¢ “DT

To: lan DeKarske <IDekarsk@waukesha-wi.gov>
Subject: Re: Riot Control Products

{NOTICE: External Email
{This email message originated from outside the City of Waukesha. Do not elick on links or open attachments unless you have verified the sender. If there s concer, please report this email.

Tan

In stock and due tomorrow. Slim pickings, Kenosha has cleaned us out cach day for the past two days.
DT is Defense Technology

SBR is Sabre

CTSisCTS

Let me know what you think
Casey

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020 at 4:03 PM lan DeKarske <IDekarsk@waukesha-wi.gov> wrote:
Casey,

I hope you're doing well. Checking in to sce if you have any riot control CS or smoke products on hand for immediate sale.
Thanks,

lan DeKarske
Waukesha PD

Sent from my iPhone
Notice: Please be aware that email sent to, or received from, the City of Waukesha should be presumed to be a public record, that it will be retained by the City as a public record, and will be subject to public disclosure under Wisconsin’s open records
law. If you arc not the intended recipient of this email, please do not read it or forward it to another person, but notify the sender and then delete it.

Casey Koberstein
Southern W1 Territory Manager
Streicher's Police Equipment

IN STOCK NOW 8.26
DT-1017 Grenade: Pocket Tactical, White Smoke 95 on hand 1 22.61 EA
SBR-92H2060 IRRITANT: MK-3 SABRE RED HIGH YOLUME 10% OC STR... 18 ON HAND 1 42.00 EA
IN TRAMSIT - 8,27 DELIVERY
SBR-92H2060 IRRITANT: MK-3 SABRE RED HIGH YOLUME 10% OC 5TR... 100 in transit 1 42.00 EA
DT-10582 Grenade: Han-Ball, C5 25in transit 1 33.24 EA
DT-1090.IND Grenade: Stinger Rubber Ball, 32 Cal [Individual Grenade] 24 in transit 1 38.08 EA
DT-6322 40MM Prajectile: CS Direct Impact Sponge Round 84in transit 1 13.62 EA
CT5-9230 Grenade: CS Smoke Rubber Ball 72in transit 1 35.28 EA

PEP-A1.LX375 PROJECTILES: LIVE X PAVA (OC) POWDER [CS CF 375] 2in transit 1 1,122.99 C5



